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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time;
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Thursday, November 29, 2007 3:42 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Order / Notice Submitted

11/29/2007 3:40:00 PM
see below
consummating orders
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NOCUMENT NO. sz

] DISTRIBUTION: e
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Two CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:

070630co.vsm.doc
070625¢c0.vsm.doc

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-13-6751
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Marguerite Lockard Yoc -~ 6276 -Pap ¢

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 2:07 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ Parties [] Consumer
Date and Time: 10/30/2007 2:06:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 04/§%-07
Docket Number: 070630-tp DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 0706300r.vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER GRANTING PETITION OF WAIVER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday.
Thanks,

s

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commisston l

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

0 .
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-13-6751 (’-} ’7_ 6”’3!'6@




COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER Il
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Melissa S. Conway, Attorney
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20007

STATE OF FLORIDA

Jublic Berpice Qommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

October 4, 2007

Re: Docket No. 070630-TX

Dear Ms. Conway:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications,
holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5715, and NuVox Communications, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate
No. 5638, for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow transfer of
customers from FDN to NuVox due to an internal corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox
will be consolidated into a single operating subsidiary, which was filed in this office on September
28, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be

advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070630-TX Date Docketed: 09/28/2007 Title: Joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications, holder of
CLEC Certificate No. 5715, and NuVox Commmications, Inc.,
holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5638, for waiver of carrier

Company: FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow

NuVox Communications, Inc. transfer of customers from FDN to NuVox due to an internal
corporate reorganization whereby FON and NuVox will be
consolidated intoc a single operating subsidiary,
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Docket No. 070630-TP Date Docketed: 09/28/2007 Title: Joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications, holder of
CLEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Registration No. TK146, and
NuVox Communications, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate No.
Company: FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications 5638 and IXC Registration No. TJ975, for waiver of carrier
FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow
NuVox Communications. Inc transfer of customers from FDN to NuVox due to an internal
. ot ' corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox will be
NuVox Communications, Inc. consolidated into a single operating subsidiary.
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the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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